TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 10/23/2024

HISTORIC PRESERVATION ITEM NO: 7
COMMITTEE REPORT DESK ITEM

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

DISCUSSION:

October 23, 2024
Historic Preservation Committee
Joel Paulson, Community Development Director

Consider a Request to Remove a Pre-1941 Property from the Historic
Resources Inventory for Property Zoned R-1:8. Located at 55 Ellenwood
Avenue. APN 510-19-010. Exempt Pursuant to CEQA Section 15061(b)(3).
Request for Review PHST-24-020. Property Owner: Pooja Goel. Applicant:
Melina Padilla. Project Planner: Sean Mullin.

Attachment 5 includes additional photos of the exterior of the residence located at 55
Ellenwood Avenue.

ATTACHMENTS:

Previously received with the October 23, 2024 Staff Report:

1. 1990 Anne Bloomfield Survey
2. Sanborn Map Exhibit

3. Impact of Additions Exhibit

4. Applicant’s Submittal Packet

Received with this Desk Item Report:

5. Photos

PREPARED BY:

Sean Mullin, AICP
Planning Manager

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 e 408-354-6874
www.losgatosca.gov
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